Joe Reilly
From: Damien Dennehy <dddennehy@eircom.net>
Sent: 28 November 2011 12:01

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0140-04. (Reference Number:
W0140-04-111128120038).
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Objection Submission
Subject:

Objection to Waste Licence Application 140-04 in respect of Nurendale Limited trading
as Panda Waste Services Limited at Rathdrinagh Beaupare, Navan, Co. Meath.

Objection Summary:

i, the undersigned, object to the proposals outlined in licence application 140-04 and
subsequent amendments including construction and operaticn of a Dry Fermeniation
building (Shed 4), Refuses Derived Fueal (RDF) processes {(Shed 3). Bio-mass furnace,
associated gas production processes, Combined Heat and Power (CHP) generators and
ancillary works. '

The objections {0 the proposals are based on the impacls {o food safety from toxic
substances and infeclious disease emissions, in an unsuitable agricultural area,
resulting in potential impacts to farm incomes. irish food exports and the health and
safely of the local community. &

Ne

The objeclions are also based on lack the of envirenr@‘@ér\ﬁai impact statement for new
unproven technologies, potential damage to th%%@ﬁgher and Boyne river, fire and
explosion risks associated with Bio-gas prod@z N, increased traffic hazards, odour
poliution. noise poliution, litter, pesis and ig@qs on the Boyne Valley amenities and
tourism impacts. ~o°Q®\\
SRS
Request: | the undersigned, 1‘eque§\t\‘3{a‘?the Environmental Proiection Agency refuse
licence application reference ?40~O@0‘£§¢% Panda Waste Services Limited.
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